Delaware Cancer Consortium  
Page 3 of 3

 (
Attendees
) (
Delaware Cancer 
Consortium
Advisory Council
October 15, 2012
Minutes-
Approved
Office of Young Conaway Stargatt & Taylor
Wilmington, DE
)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          	

	Members
	

	Did Not Attend
	Ruth Briggs-King – DE House of Representatives

	Attended
	William Bowser, Esq, - Young, Conaway, Stargatt & Taylor, LLP

	Did Not Attend
	John C. Carney, Jr. – U.S. Congress

	Did Not Attend
	Matt Denn – Lt. Governor

	Attended
	Christopher Frantz, MD – AI DuPont Hospital for Children

	Did Not Attend
	Deborah Heffernan – DE House of Representatives

	Attended-Via Phone
	Stephen Grubbs, MD – Medical Oncology Hematology Consultants, PA

	Attended-Via Phone
	Bethany Hall-Long, RNC, PhD – University of Delaware/Delaware Senate

	Did Not Attend
	Patricia Hoge, PhD – American Cancer Society

	Did Not Attend
	Rita Landgraf, Department of Health and Social Services

	Did Not Attend
	Meg Maley, RN, BSN – Welldoc, Inc.

	Did Not Attend
	David McBride – Delaware Senate

	Did Not Attend
	Collin  O’Mara – Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control

	Attended-Via Phone
	Nicholas Petrelli, MD –Christiana Care -  Helen F. Graham Cancer Center

	Did Not Attend
	Rishi Sawhney, MD – Bayhealth Medical Center

	Attended-Via Phone
	Liane Sorenson – Delaware Senate

	Attended 
	James Spellman, MD, FACS, FSSO – Beebe Medical Center - Tunnell Cancer Center

	
	

	Staff

	

	Attended
	Lisa Henry – Delaware Division of Public Health

	Attended
	Rich Killingsworth – Delaware Division of Public Health

	Attended
	Rosemary Doughten – Delaware Division of Public Health

	
	

	Public/Other
	

	Attended
	Sheila Grant, Office of US Representative John Carney

	Attended
	Albert Shields, Office of US Representative John Carney

	Attended
	Lisa Schieffert, DE Healthcare Association

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	



 (
Review of Previous Meeting Minutes
)

Council members approved the August 20, 2012 meeting minutes without changes.
 (
Old & New Business
)

Update on Health Fund Advisory Committee meeting
Senator Hall-Long provided an update on the HFAC meeting.  She advised that she had not heard of any major cuts with cancer; however a Health Fund Advisory Committee meeting was scheduled for later in the afternoon.  Discussion followed.

Delaware Cancer Consortium Annual Retreat
Lisa Henry announced that the Annual Retreat will be February 11, 2013 at the Dover Sheraton.  The theme/focus is on prevention and promotion.  Ms. Henry asked committee chairs to highlight at least one committee goal to talk about at the Retreat.  Dr. Frantz advised the focus of the Quality Care Committee is the transition from oncologists to primary care and returning to the real world.  Chair, Bill Bowser, requested the Advisory Council members bring ideas to the next committee meeting.  He also suggested a “Save the Date” notice be sent to the full DCC membership regarding the February 11, 2013 Retreat.

Update on Publications
Lisa Henry advised the group that the DCC manuscript is ready to be submitted for publishing.  Dr. Petrelli commented that the paper explains the process of the DCC.  Bill Bowser added that he thought the writer did a great job capturing what the whole Consortium is about.  It was recommended for the first publication to be submitted to a peer review journal such as the American Journal of Public Health, American Journal of Rural Health, American Journal of Community Health or something similar.  Dr. Grubbs asked the group for their opinion on his quote on colonoscopy and the others advised they would read again.  

Dr. Grubbs informed the group that the article he is working on with three others needs another pass through before it is shared with everyone.  Lisa Henry advised that she is in the process of verifying some of the figures with the epidemiologists.  Bill Bowser commented that it is a wonderful manuscript and really sheds light on the relationship of colorectal cancer and disparities.  Dr. Grubbs added that he thought Delaware comes out looking very well in the article and he is presenting the colorectal data in San Diego in two weeks.  

The Breast Cancer, Time to Treat article is very close to being submitted advised Ms. Henry.  She continued saying it is a methodology paper and it should be given to the Data Committee members by the November meeting for their approval.  

Ms. Henry advised that the 4th publication is on the Delaware Cancer Treatment Program.  Ms. Henry and other staff have been in discussions with Healthcorp to assist with analyzing the data. 

Dr. Petrelli suggested contacting the News Journal once the articles are published.  Bill Bowser added that Aloysius, Butler & Clark (AB & C) along with DPH needs to publicize that the articles were published.
 
Update on All Payer Claims Database
Dr. Spellman presented power point slides on the APCD that he had received from Jill Rogers of the Health Care Commission.  He advised that the information he has included contains a rough draft of legislation and outlines the purpose of the APCD and its efforts.  He continued saying the gap is that there is no sponsor.  Senator Hall-Long responded that there will be a sponsor.  Dr. Spellman continued by advising the APCD includes data acquisition, data analysis and data release.  DHIN should be used to house a significant part of this data.  The success of APCD depends on all parties getting on board because information will need to be acquired from lots of different sources.  It was mentioned that a third party source advised they would participate only if they were required to participate, not asked.  However they do understand the importance and acknowledged resistance.  Currently the state has a large data set such as state employees and Medicaid recipients, and is working towards obtaining the Medicare federal data set.  The data sets that are in hand that are being pursued cover a large portion of the population in the state of Delaware.  Medicaid will also expand under the Affordable Care Act.  Bill Bowser said the state and federal government covers more people (over 500,000) than the private sector 3rd party payers (400,000).  He added that 17 states already have an APCD in existence.  Possible ways to fund the program are through grants such as the CMMI.  Dr. Grubbs said there are concerns with DHIN because there have been problems in the past obtaining information from them.  Mr. Bowser advised that the concern is a separate issue and Dr. Grubbs is not alone in the concern given the fact that so much data is there.  He continued saying that the DCC working on this issue helps DHIN’s credibility.  It was stated by Dr. Spellman that it is a conceptual issue in vision using DHIN as a single resource as opposed to multiple resources.  He continued saying that DHIN requires other things to happen for funding and working with APCD helps to satisfy some of those requirements.  

With regards to the cost analysis for APCD, the cost to population turns out to be $ .25 per person when looking at the population of the state.  It is recommended to allow for 4 ½ -5 FTE’s in the first year of start up.  There is concern about the utility and confidentiality of the information.  It was announced that a meeting is to take place between Bayhealth, Jill Rogers and the APCD Council.  A presentation will also be made at the Health Care Commission meetings in November and December.  Data integration comes from data types such as vital records, clinical encounters, provider claims and enrollment.  The two major goals for Delaware’s Health Care Strategy are to 1) have healthy Delawareans and 2) lower health care costs.  It is believed that both can be achieved with an integrated health infrastructure. 

Bill Bowser added that Patrick Miller has been very helpful as a resource and in identifying stakeholder concerns.
It was requested the slide presentation from Dr. Spellman be sent to the members of the Advisory Council.

Sharing Time
Senator Hall-Long reminded the group of the Education Summit scheduled for November 13, 2012 from 8 am – 2 pm at the Dover Sheraton.  The theme is Palliative Care and registration should be done by November 1.  

Dr. Grubbs advised that data the state is requesting via the Delaware Cancer Registry is no longer usable and there is need for legislation to say it is no longer needed.  Dr. Petrelli added that the Delaware Cancer Registry is looking at the info on the database and into possibly changing the law.  Currently it is not making an impact on the environmental causes for the legislation.  Bill Bowser asked them to make sure the Environment Committee and Meg Maley were aware of the opportunity to see changes before moving forward.  Dr. Grubbs added that it would also be necessary to hear from the epidemiologists.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:40 am.
 (
Documentation
)

Meeting documentation is available on the DCC website (www.delawarecancerconsortium.org) or by contacting Rosemary Doughten (Rosemary.Doughten@state.de.us or 302-744-1000).
 (
Future Meeting(s)
)

Next Meeting: December 17, 2012 – 8:30 am at the Offices of Young Conaway Stargatt & Taylor Wilmington, DE.
image1.png
DELAWARE
CANCER

CONSORTIUM




